
Attachment 2  
Registered Historic Places in Sturgeon County 

Name  Type  Location  

Eldorena Church 
(aka The Ukrainian Greek 

Catholic Church of the 
Protection of the Blessed 

Virgin Mary) 
 

 
Sturgeon County Photo 

Municipal Historic Resource  Pt. of NE-34-57-20-4  
(NE of Redwater Natural Area) 

 Designated by Bylaw in 2009; in February 2024, Current Planning and FCSS 
assisted to ensure it is on the Alberta Register of Historic Places. 

 Built in 1912, is a small cruciform log or wood frame church, covered in stucco, 
with an onion-shaped dome, with bell tower and cemetery. 
 

 
 

Notre Dame De 
Lourdes (Our Lady of 

Lourdes) Roman 
Catholic Church 

 

 
Source: Google 

Provincial Historic Resource River Lot 16 (56 Lamoureux Drive) 
 Designated by Ministerial Order in 1994.  
 Build in 1902, the design was inspired by French-Canadian models and 

features a gable roof, bell tower and spire, as well as a large Palladian window 
and niche with statue of Mary on the front facade. 
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Fort Augustus & Fort 
Edmonton  

 

 
Source: Google 

National Historic Site of Canada River Lot 8, Lamoureux Settlement, 
‘between Range Road 223[a] and the high 

water mark of the North Saskatchewan 
River’ 

 Designated in 1923. 
 The site is composed of two late-18th century forts: Fort Augustus, established 

by the North West Company from 1794 to 1795, and Fort Edmonton, 
established by the Hudson’s Bay Company in 1795; significant until 1801. 

o Primarily an archeological resource: the built form has long since 
disappeared from the landscape. 

 

 
 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


